DALYA KANDIL DESIGN

EMAIL dalya@kandilconsultingllc.com PHONE (757) 716-8311 WEB kandilconsultingllc.com

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kandil Consulting LLC

Graphic and UX Designer, Front End Developer

Norfolk, VA | April 2014 - Present

I design and produce client deliverables that require expertise in user experience, website and app design. I also have experience with graphic design, front end development, project management and website administration.

View my portfolio of work at kandilconsultingllc.com.

Accomplishments include:

- Design and development of a reusable website theme for Repair Lift Marketing
- · Brand, UI and user experience design for Anthem and Amerigroup
- · Front end development and user experience consultation at ADP
- Logo, brand, website and user experience design for the LoCode mobile app
- · Logo, brand and concept art for the Komega 6 essential oils product line

DESIGN & OTHER RELATED SKILLS

User Experience Design

- UX prototyping
- Design for mobile apps
- Responsive design
- Information architecture
- Wireframes
- Data Visualization
- Invision

User Interface Design

- Grid based layouts
- UI toolkits
- Design systems
- Theme development
- Information graphics
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Sketch

Print and Web Skills

- Print collateral
- Brand identity
- HTML5 and CSS3
- Javascript and jQuery
- Web administration
- Wordpress
- Iira and Confluence

DALYA KANDIL DESIGN

EMAIL dalya@kandilconsultingllc.com PHONE (757) 716-8311 WEB kandilconsultingllc.com

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Mixhub LLC

Brand Designer, Front End Developer and Co-Founder

College Station, TX | December 2012 - June 2014

Design and development of prototype and page layouts for a web-based mixing and editing application using emerging web audio technologies.

Accomplishments include:

- · Being noted as an emerging web audio site on Chris Lowe's Web Audio Weekly
- · Gained experience with writing a provisional patent for the product

The Libraries at Texas A&M

Information Designer

College Station, TX | April 2013 - September 2013

Redesign of several library applications for library patrons and staff.

Accomplishments include:

- · Completed UX research with library stakeholders to determine common usability issues
- Designed and developed branded service tools using Bootstrap

inMobi

Innovation Designer for Mobile Advertising

San Francisco, CA | December 2013 - September 2013

Designed and developed special effects and 3D animated components for the mobile ad builder using CSS3, Javascript and Webkit

Accomplishments include:

- · Prototyped and designed components to transition the studio platform from Flash to HTML5
- Built components with HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and Webkit to replace legacy features

EMAIL dalya@kandilconsultingllc.com PHONE (757) 716-8311 WEB kandilconsultingllc.com

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Coursera Graphic Design Certification Program

California Institute of Art, University of San Diego Coursera Online Currently enrolled

George Mason University

IT Engineering, Web Development Program Manassas, VA Completed coursework to senior year

Georgetown University

Center for Professional Studies, Web Development Washington, DC Completed 200 hours

Virginia Commonwealth University

Communication Arts, Graphic DesignRichmond, VA
Completed BFA in Graphic Design and Media